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SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
2379 BROAD STREET 
BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604-6899 
TELEPHONE:  352-505-2970 FAX:  352-754-3497 
 

January 30, 2023 
 

RFB 22-3944 – MONITOR WELL CONSTRUCTION SERVICES  
 

ADDENDUM #1 
(Acknowledgment is required.) 

 
The Respondent shall acknowledge its review and receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including a 
signed copy of this Addendum with its bid submittal, or as stated in Section 4.1, Basis for Award of Agreement 
of the RFB.  Failure to do so could result in disqualification of the bid. 
 
Please note that underlined information (example) is added wording and stricken information (example) is 
deleted wording. 
 

I. CLARIFICATIONS:  
 
1. The due date has been changed from February 7, 2023 to February 14, 2023 at 2 P.M. 

local time. 
2. A second mandatory Pre-Bid/Site Visit will be held on February 2, 2023 at 2 P.M. at 

ROMP 88.5 – Northeast Polk Monitor Well Site near 9450 Hog Farm Road, Polk City, Florida 
33868 Section/Township/Range: S24/T25S/R25E Latitude: 28° 17' 29.08" N Longitude: 81° 
46' 20.94" W. Any contractor that attended the original Pre-Bid/Site Visit is not required 
to attend the second meeting. 

3. 3.4.1 WELL TO WELL SET UP – Contractor will be paid up to two (2) hours four (4) 
hours of the EQUIPMENT RATE (NO DRILLING), submitted on the Bid Response Form 
to set up drill equipment on each well outlined in the Agreement. 

4. The District requests that the awarded contractor begin work with the deepest well 
first. The deepest well will reach a depth of 2,500 feet. 

 
 
 

 
II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

 
1. Question:   Is there an area designated for discharge? If so, where is it located? 

Answer: Yes, any location in the fenced in area where equipment is not 

located can be used for discharge. 

2. Question: Who is supplying formation packers? 

Answer: The District will be supplying the formation packers to the 

Contractor. 

3. Question: What is the anticipated start date? 

Answer: The District desires a start date in April; however, this date could 

be flexible. Please enter the month your firm is able to commence work on 

the line indicated on page 4 of this Addendum. 
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4. Question: Are copies of the Lithological data/logs available? 

Answer: Yes, the Lithological data logs are attached.  Please reference 

Exhibit 1 included with this Addendum. 

 

5. Question: Under 2.24 Liquidated Damages, it states “Liquidated damages are not 

applicable for this RFB.” So, will there be no penalties applied to the 

contract if performing beyond the 10 month substantial completion 

date? 

Answer: If the contractor is unable to reach substantial completion within a 

10-month period, the delay may reflect negatively on the firm’s performance 

rating by the District. 

6. Question: Is the contractor responsible for taking core samples? 

Answer: No, core samples or drill samples are not required. 

7. Question: If the contractor is to take core samples, what size core sample is 

required? 

Answer: Core samples are not applicable to this project. 

8. Question: Is Polk County willing to negotiate a longer term substantial 

completion date? 

Answer: This project is being solicited by the Southwest Florida Water 

Management District and not Polk County. The District is open to 

negotiating an additional one to two months for substantial completion if 

there are extenuating circumstances.  

9. Question: With regards to discharge, can the county have the pit made prior to 

the mobilization and the contractor take care of the restoration 

thereafter? Or must the contractor do that themselves completely? 

Answer: The Contractor is responsible for digging the discharge pit on site 

as well as the restoration of the site. 

10. Question: Is there an estimated budget for this project? If so, what is the 

estimated budget? 

Answer: The estimated budget is $1,030,000. 

11. Question:  Has there been any issues with the neighboring residents? 

Answer: No, there are no issues with the neighboring residents. 

12. Question: Is working 24/7 an option? If not, what are the allowable working 

hours? 
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Answer: Working 24/7 is not an option for this project. The allowable 

working hours will be 7 A.M. to 7 P.M. four to five days a week. 

 

13. Question: What is the flow of water on site? 

Answer: The water flows at 33 gallons per minute. This water can be used 

by the Contractor throughout the duration of the project. Once the well is 

constructed, water may be pumped from the well too. 

14. Question: Is there electricity on site? 

Answer: Yes, there is electricity on site. 

15. Question: Can we extend the two-hour window that is allotted to move the rigs 

between wells? 

Answer: Yes.  The District has increased the time allotted from 2 hours to 4 

hours. 

 

16. Question: Will Provac Services be preferred? 

Answer: This is the Contractor’s choice.  It is the Contractor’s responsibility 

to ensure mud or drilling fluids are removed from the pit. 

17. Question: Has there been any issues with Gopher Tortoises? 

Answer: No, the District has not found any gopher tortoises or any gopher 

tortoise holes. 

18. Question: Has there been any issues in regard to security of the site? 

Answer: No, there has not been any issues regarding security of keeping 

supplies or equipment at the site. 

19. Question:  On the submittal, are digital signatures acceptable? 

Answer: Yes, digital signatures are acceptable to use on the submittal. 

20. Question: Is the Port-O-Potty the responsibility of the District or Contractor? 

Answer: The District is responsible for the Port-O-Potty, and it can be used 

by the Contractor. 

21. Question: Would you consider awarding the contract to the contractor with the 

quickest availability instead of the contractor with the lowest bid? 

Answer: Delivery time frame may be a factor in award of this bid. 

22. Question: Are there any issues with drainage from the discharge? 

Answer: No, the property and discharge site drain well and are typically 

dried out and empty by the next morning. 
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23. Question: Is the county willing to go with a 4-inch open hole rather than a 10-

inch? 

Answer: No, the District would not be willing to change the standard of the 

10-inch open hole. 

 
 
III. EXHIBIT 

 
1. Hydrogeology Field Logs 

 
 
 
If awarded this contract, please insert your company’s available start date: _________________ 
                                                                                                                                (month, date, year) 
 
 
 
 
 
Celeste Larisey 
Procurement Specialist 
cc:  Project Manager 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

BY:  ________________________________________ 
DATE 

  
         ____________________________________________ 

(TYPE/PRINT NAME AND TITLE) 
 

____________________________________________ 
COMPANY NAME 

 
End of Addendum #1 for RFB 22-3944 



EXHIBIT 1




































































